

Anthony Docherty
Early Years Educator and Chaperone

Address: 256 Outland Rd,
Plymouth, PL2 3NZ

Email: gladocherty@yahoo.co.uk

Professional summary

I am a responsible, capable and reliable individual, with four years chaperone experience and eight years' experience working in education. I can effectively look after children of different ages keeping in mind their physical, mental and emotional wellbeing with years of experience developing children in education. I work well in a team coming from an education background I have spent many years as part of a team. I use this experience on set to work as a team with production and Assistant directors. I feel strong communication as a team is vital for reaching our goals.

Professional Experience

The Glasgow Academy Supply August 2020 -July 2021 Provide children with learning experiences
Work as part of a time and continue learning experiences from staff that were off Provide Feedback to parents Prepare Snacks Complete observations of learning experiences and feedback to the Head of the Nursery Outdoor play with children and completing daily 1km run Keeping details of children's interests and coming up with suggestions for child led activities Providing children with a warm and welcoming environment

June -July 2022Chaperone for CBBC Molly and Mack

Safeguarding children on and off set.

Time sheets completed daily

Working with 1st AD on times and breaks for schedule.

Liaise with production concerns and children's concerns

Travel with children to and from set in BBC transport

Fill in paperwork including incident reports

Come up plans for activities and entertainment for children

Learn how the children work and how I could aid them, learning to know when they were tired, upset or hungry and help them.

Liaise with all departments daily Makeup, costume, directors, production, catering, sound, camera and Covid team.

Liaise with children's parents each day

Check child licences are all in date and valid

Risk asses each set and location

March -June 2020 Chaperone for CBBC Molly and Mack

October -December 2020 Lead Chaperone for CBeebies 1 Newton Ave January-February

January2020 Chaperone for the Greatest Dancer.

September 2019- December 2019 Main chaperone for all children on BBC's The Nest

June - September 2019 : Main Chaperone for The Demon Headmaster BBC (Full crew contract) Role/
Responsibilities : Chaperone for main child actress : Travel to set with cast : Handover to night
chaperone daily. : Timesheets filled in with daily performance. : liaise with parents help with
questions and create a working relationship. : liaise with Production with child procedures and
policies to protect children. : liaise with 1st and 2nd AD's with children's time on set so they don't
run over. : Built a working relationship with cast so they felt comfortable to tell me any issues so I
could work with production to resolve these. : Chaperoned SA kids. : Gave advice and guidance to
new agency chaperones.

August 2018 - Present Chaperone for main cast and SA kids for River City BBC Production (age range
from 2 years old - 14 years old) : Travel with cast to set : Build rapport with cast build trust and help
with any issues . : Liaise with production with any issues that occur that may impact them or the
child. : Time sheets filled in daily. : Build rapport with parents as they are often on set and I have to
work with them and AD's . Pass information from parents onto production i.e., holidays, change to
routine or any issues.: Liaise with tutors so cast now when they have class and make the full use of
available time.: Liaise with ADs to make sure the cast are happy, comfortable and safe. Also set up a
system so cast don't run over performance times.

October - December 2018 Sopranos Movie Chaperone for SA kids and crew kids. See above

September - November 2018 Trust Me 2 BBC Production for SA kids (age 6 months old) See above

August 2010- December 2017 Kelvinside Academy Early Years Key worker Kelvinside Academy
Nursery:

Key worker for 10 children. : Outdoor specialist created an eco-garden and gained bronze flag. : Key
holder opening and closing the nursery. : Daily planned activities linked to Curriculum of Excellence. :
Daily feedback to parents face to face and on each child's personal web page. : Working as Part of a
team communicating and planning child led activities : Promoting outdoor learning and a healthy
lifestyle through sport and diet : Completing training and feeding back to work colleagues during
training evenings. : Working one to one with children to prepare them for transitioning into the
Junior School After School Manager : Kelvinside Academy :

Responsible for up to 50 Children : I had a team of four staff with weekly planning of activities and
going over polices . : Implemented reward chart to in courage positive behaviour . : Started a home
work club and web page were children could upload pictures with adult supervision : Prepare snacks
: Organise children to get onto the school bus. : Work with parents and teachers to share
information. : Arrange activities for children each week. : Control over budget to buy resources for
the club.

Additional Support Assistant: Kelvinside Academy: Working 1-1 with children and supporting their
needs: Working with Children that required support as English wasn't their 1st language Rugby
Coach : Kelvinside Academy Level one coach train players from J4-J7 Take to games around Scotland
weekly and be responsible for one team .

N bbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbbBar Experience 2009-2010 Barman Waxy O Connors Glasgow Responsible for my own bar in the pubbbh. Open and closing bar Setting up bar area Waiter service Supplying excellent customer service in a very busy bar.

Qualifications

HNC Early Years and Education Clyde College NC Early Years and Education Clyde College

Practical Accredited Regulations Training for working with children in the entertainment industry

NSPCC training Safeguarding Children (2021)

FA Safeguarding Children in Football (2022)

Online UK Level 1 Rugby

References Mrs R Black Head of Nursery and Kindergarten The Glasgow Academy
rhona.Black@tga.org.uk Andrew Dickinson Head of Junior School Loretto (was Head of Junior School at Kelvinside Academy) reception@loretto.com 01316534444